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From: Engineer [engineering@qpail.com]

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 3:59 PM

To: Md. Fahim Muntasir

Cc: Q Pail Limited; Md. Najmul Islam; Moshiur Rahman; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md. Ziaul
Islam

Subject: Re: Shifted one 400A power BBT from one side to another side.

o X eumve Can WA CPhone- ofL)

Her P0: CWPL-887/ 02 1#/axp
Please, start work and finish the job. We will adjust the bill. waiting for reply.

St wmd. NAamuy TAVAnA~.

Regards

Shohag,

From: Md. Fahim Muntasir <fahim@cross-world.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 16,2019 12:08 PM

Tn: Engineer

_ . Q Pail Limited; Md. Najmul Islam; Moshiur Rahman; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md. Ziaul Islam
Subject: RE: Shifted one 400A power BBT from one side to another side.

Dear Sir, N\ 4\0

Hope everything is going well. )

As per trail email, Installed BBT dismantle & re-installation charge will need 10,000.00 TK. We shall wait for you

reply.
Please note that, According to your conformation email will start this re-installation task.
/"
Sl Description Amount (TK) | Remarks
ik Riser BBT (Re-Works) 15,000.00 Task done.
2 400A BBT Re- installation. 10,000.00
c )
Total Amount (TK) | 25,000.00 o

. ou have required any further information, please feel free contact with us.

Best Regards,

Md. Fahim Muntasir| Cross World Power Ltd. | Asst. Engineer, Engineering Department | Plot 1/8, Road 20
M: fahim@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

g% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Engineer [mailto:engineering@qpail.com]

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:28 PM

To: Md. Fahim Muntasir; Md. Najmul Islam; moshiur@cross-world.com
Cc: Q Pail Limited s

Subject: Shifted one 400A power BBT from one side to another side.

Dear Najmul vai,

Hope you are doing well. you konw that your technical team is working in our factory at 2nd floor. any how!
may be from drawing mistake or the gap of cooperation, one line of 400A BBT has been installed in wrong
side. | am cordially requesting you to ask your technician to install this line BBT as per our requirement.
Please my dear brother/sir take action and solve the problem. waiting for yeur kind reply.

Regards



